

**FORT LINCOLN GATEWAY
VILLAGE, LLC**

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2013 MAY 14 PM 12:53

May 13, 2013

Anthony Hood, Chairman
District of Columbia Zoning Commission
441 4th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Fort Lincoln/Gateway Village, LLC – Proposed Minor Modification of
Condition No. 2 of Zoning Commission Order No. 06-08C

Dear Chairman Hood and Members of the Zoning Commission:

As a duly authorized representative of Fort Lincoln/Gateway Village, LLC, the applicant in ZC Case Nos. 06-08, 06-08A, 06-08B, and 06-08C, I hereby authorize the law firm of Goulston & Storrs to represent Fort Lincoln/Gateway Village, LLC in all matters concerning the above-referenced PUD Minor Modification application.

Respectfully Submitted,



William J. Collins
Manager
Fort Lincoln/Gateway Village, LLC

3298 FORT LINCOLN DRIVE, NE • WASHINGTON, DC 20018
202-269-3400 • FAX: 202-526-2278

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO.06-08D
EXHIBIT NO.5